



Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor

City of Newton, Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor

#132-22

Telephone
(617) 796-1100

Fax

(617) 796-1113

TDD/TTY

(617) 796-1089

Email

rfuller@newtonma.gov

January 26, 2022

Honorable City Council
Newton City Hall
1000 Commonwealth Avenue
Newton, MA 02459

To the Honorable City Councilors:

I am pleased to appoint Joel Shames of 348 Central Street, Auburndale 02466 as an Alternate member of the Auburndale Historic District Commission. His term of office shall expire March 14, 2023 and his appointment is subject to your confirmation. Mr. Joel Shames' term has been shortened to stagger the terms in accordance with Newton Historic District Commission ordinance. Mr. Shames' term will expire March 2023.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Warmly,

Ruthanne Fuller
Mayor

CITY CLERK
NEWTON, MA. 02459

2022 JAN 31 PM 12:37

RECEIVED

Application Form

Profile

JOEL _____ SHAMES _____
First Name Middle Initial Last Name

Email Address

348 Central Street _____
Home Address Suite or Apt

Auburndale _____ MA _____ 02466
City State Postal Code

What Ward do you live in?

Ward 4

Primary Phone Alternate Phone

Joel S Shames PC _____ Owner _____
Employer Job Title

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Auburndale Historic District Commission: Submitted

Interests & Experiences

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve.

Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I have been a resident of Auburndale since 1992. During that time I have been an active member of our neighborhood association.

joel_shames_resume.pdf
Upload a Resume

Joel Shames

EXPERIENCE

ATTORNEY WITH JOEL S SHAMES PC, BOSTON, MA – 1995-PRESENT

Small firm with an office in Boston that engages in entertainment law and intellectual property transactions, corporate law, real estate transactions, and other general practice areas.

ATTORNEY WITH LEWIN & ROSENTHAL – 1984-1995

Small firm with an office in Boston that engaged in real estate law, entertainment law, worker's compensation law, family law, and litigation.

EDUCATION

Northeastern University School of Law -1980-1983

Received J.D. 1983

Wesleyan University 1972-1976